

**Minutes of the proceedings of Pittington Parish Council held in
Pittington Village Hall, High Pittington, 7pm,
Tuesday 17th October 2017**

Present: Councillors: A Toal (Acting Chairman)
B Fenwick, J Lee, S Mitchell

Also in attendance: M Toal (Parish Clerk) 5 members of public

- 116/17 **Apologies**
Cllrs D Turnbull, R Newlove. Apologies accepted
- 117/17 **Declarations of Interests**
None
- 118/17 **Public Participation**
Speedwatch taken place today with Mick and Kath Fall. Updates provided were 85 cars passed, 78 under 30 mph, 7 cars between 30-35mph, none over 35mph.
- 119/17 **Minutes**
Minutes of meeting September 19th 2017 approved and signed.
- 120/17 **Updates/Matters arising**
County Councillor and previous Parish Councillor David Hall submitted his request for the vacancy of Parish Councillor. Request agreed by Council.
- 121/17 **Planning Applications**
None

122/17 Finance

Cheque/Cash	Date	Recipient	Details	Amount
DD	04/09/17	UK Fuels	Invoice	£32.24
DD	05/09/17	Co-Op	Commission	£1.60
DD	05/09/17	Co-Op	Service	£5.00
DD	11/09/17	UK Fuels	Invoice	£24.99
DD	18/09/17	UK Fuels	Invoice	£34.52
DD	12/09/17	Currys	Invoice	£5.00
201547	25/09/17	Employment	Wages	£470.80
201549	25/09/17	Savills	Invoice	£0.90
201550	25/09/17	M Toal	Invoice	£13.00
DD	28/09/17	Employment	Wages	£422.50

Balance Current Account £21,234.23 ending 28/09/2017

Balance Business Account £10,506.00 ending 05/10/2017

123/17 **Correspondences**

01/09/2017/Letter/Co-Op/Statement
03/09/2017/Email/Hargreaves/Agenda
06/09/2017/Email/UK Fuels/Invoice
06/09/2017/Letter/NE Granite/Cheque
07/09/2017/Letter/NE Granite/ Headstone Approval
14/09/2017/Email/UK Fuels/Invoice
19/09/2017/Email/S Wright Funeral/Cost enquiry
19/09/2017/Email/DCC Ranger/Rubbish Path 23
27/09/2017/Email/Meikles/Deed of Easement
27/09/2017/Letter/BDO/Invoice, Audit Certificate
29/09/2017/Email/Hargreaves/Minute
29/09/2017/Letter/Co-Op/Statement
05/10/2017/Email/EW Allen/Invoice
09/10/2017/Email/Cllr D Hall/Donation Request
14/10/2017/Letter/Public/FOI Speeding

124/17 **PACT Report**

PACT meeting scheduled 12th October was not attended by any police officers. Kath Fall, Parish Council representative, emailed Durham Constabulary. Apologies given and informed there is no future dates planned for any PACT meetings.

125/17 **Footpath 17 Donation**

A donation of £500 was proposed and agreed by Parish Council for the resurfacing of footpath 17 at Pittington Hill.

126/17 **Date and time of next meeting**

21st November 2017 at 7.00pm

Meeting ended at 7.30pm

Cllr D Turnbull, Chairman

***AP Action Point**